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January 30, 2024 
 
 
 
Allon Shahar 
Sr. Director, Compliance, Law Department 
Comcast Cable 
1701 JFK Blvd, Philadelphia, PA 19103 
 
Dear Allon, 
 
Kids Street is and has been in compliance with the Children’s Television Act of 1990 and the 
FCC’s rules 47 CFR 76.255, through and unOl December 31, 2023. 
 
Please let me know if you or anyone on your team wants to discuss this in more detail. 
 
 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
Burke Berendes 
Manager 




